
414-425-7500
License Committee

Agenda*
Franklin City Hall Hearing Room

9229 W. Loomis Rd
Franklin, WI

June 6, 2023 - 4:15 p.m.

1. Call to Order & Roll Call I Time:
2. Citizen Comment
3. Acceptance of Aooroved Minutes for License Committee Meeting of May 16, 2023.
4. Approval of Minutes for Special License Committee Meeting of May 30, 2023.
s. License Applications Reviewed I Recommendations

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Operator Nicole Stankowski
2023-2024 Bowery Bar & GrillNew
4:20 p.m.

Class B Combination DBA Iron Mike's
Entertainment & Jax on 27 LLCAmusement
2023-2024 William Rushman, Agent
4:25 p.m. 6357 $ 27% st
Fireworks Display Civic Celebration Committee - Independence Day
Approval Celebration Fireworks Display

Person in Charge: John Bergner
Location: 9229 W Loomis Rd
Date of Event: 7/1/2023

Operator Connie Young
2022-2023 Croatian Park - Scottish Highland GamesNew

Operator David Fifarek
2023-2024 The Rock Sports ComplexNew

Operator Nicholas Itsines
2023-2024 Honey Butter CafeNew

Operator Mitcheal Lenski
2023-2024 Iron Mike'sNew

Operator Kenneth Lux
2023-2024 Milwaukee Burger CompanyNew

Operator John Rinelli
2023-2024 The Rock Sports ComplexNew



License Committee Agenda
Hearing Room
June 6, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Operator Jada Cesar
2022-2023 Walgreens #05459New

Operator Jada Cesar
2023-2024 Walgreens #05459Renewal

Operator Clayton Declore
2022-2023 Chili's Grill & BarNew

Operator Clayton Declore
2023-2024 Chili's Grill & BarRenewal

Operator Roberta Fenning
2022-2023 Rawson PubNew

Operator Roberta Fenning
2023-2024 Rawson PubRenewal

Operator Joseph Handlos
2022-2023 Kwk Tr1p #287New

Operator Joseph Handlos
2023-2024 Kwik Trip #287Renewal

Operator Elizabeth Lipinski
2022-2023 Walgreens #05884New

Operator Elizabeth Lipinski
2023-2024 Walgreens #05884Renewal

Operator Nicole Olender
2022-2023 Michaelangelo's PizzaNew

Operator Nicole Olender
2023-2024 Michaelangelo's PizzaRenewal

Page 2 of7



License Committee Agenda
Hearing Room
June 6, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Operator Vanessa Peterson
2022-2023 The Rock Sports ComplexNew

Operator Vanessa Peterson
2023-2024 The Rock Sports ComplexRenewal

Operator MatoVeber
2022-2023 Croatian ParkNew

Operator MatoVeber
2023-2024 Croatian ParkRenewal

Operator Antonious Wilder
2022-2023 Chili's Grill & BarNew

Operator Antonious Wilder
2023-2024 Chili's Gnll & BarRenewal

Operator Tanya Bielinski
2023-2024 Swiss Street Pub & GrillRenewal

Operator John Bergner
2023-2024 Civic CelebrationRenewal

Operator Luke Capstran
2023-2024 Walgreens #05884Renewal

Operator Kaitlyn Connolly
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & SuitesRenewal

Operator Reyna Contreras
2023-2024 Iron Mke'sRenewal

Operator Nicole Cruz
2023-2024 Mulligan's Insh Pub & GrillRenewal

Page 3 of7



License Committee Agenda
Hearing Room
June 6, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Operator Alyssa Dama
2023-2024 Iron Mike'sRenewal

Operator Kristy Delaney
2023-2024 Country Lanes Bowling CenterRenewal

Operator Melody Eberhardt
2023-2024 Romey's PlaceRenewal

Operator Eric Gagliano
2023-2024 Bowery Bar & GrillRenewal

Operator Nicole Gaus
2023-2024 Bowery Bar & GnllRenewal

Operator Madeline Gernhauser
2023-2024 Milwaukee Burger CompanyRenewal

Operator Halina Grochowski
2023-2024 No LocationRenewal

Operator Stevie Grzybowski
2023-2024 Staybridge SuitesRenewal

Operator Patti Hartung
2023-2024 Walgreens #05459Renewal

Operator Justin Kagerbauer
2023-2024 Croatian ParkRenewal

Operator Lori Kochan
2023-2024 SWISS Street Pub & GrillRenewal

Operator Mikala Lindi
2023-2024 Milwaukee Burger CompanyRenewal

Page 40f7



License Committee Agenda
HearmgRoom
June 6, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Operator Marcia Lonzaga
2023-2024 Walgreens #05884Renewal

Operator Grace Mantyh
2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6431Renewal

Operator Jennifer Martinez
2023-2024 SWISS Street Pub & GrillRenewal

Operator Julia Martinez
2023-2024 The LandmarkRenewal

Operator Anthony Megna
2023-2024 Cc CelebrationRenewal

Operator Lee Ann Meier
2023-2024 Country Lanes Bowling CenterRenewal

Operator Kristen Menzel
2023-2024 Rawson PubRenewal

Operator Camille Nicolai
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & SuitesRenewal

Operator Julie Palivoda
2023-2024 Kwik Trip #857Renewal

Operator Eric Ramos
2023-2024 Marcus Showtmme CinemaRenewal

Operator Richard Rehberg
2023-2024 The LandmarkRenewal

Operator Debra Reichart
2023-2024 Rawson PubRenewal

Page 5 of7



License Committee Agenda
Hearing Room
June 6, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Operator Jean Risacher
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & SuitesRenewal

Operator Michelle Rocha
2023-2024 Marcus Showtmme CinemaRenewal

Operator Mark Rozenberg
2023-2024 Bowery Bar & GnllRenewal

Operator Christine Rozewicz
2023-2024 Rawson PubRenewal

Operator Joseph Schauer
2023-2024 Croatian ParkRenewal

Operator Daniel Stadler
2023-2024 Polonia Sport ClubRenewal

Operator Linda Steeves
2023-2024 Walgreens #05459Renewal

Operator Mark Steffes
2023-2024 Kwik Trip #287Renewal

Operator Alexis Steitz
2023-2024 Romey's PlaceRenewal

Operator James Talaska
2023-2024 Country Lanes Bowling CenterRenewal

Operator Jennifer Teske
2023-2024 Insh CottageRenewal

Operator Ann Thaler
2023-2024 Insh CottageRenewal

Page 6 of7



License Committee Agenda
Hearing Room
June 6, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Operator Tiffany Torres
2023-2024 Romey's PlaceRenewal

Operator Hanna Wallace
2023-2024 The Rock Sports ComplexRenewal

Operator Melissa Waulters
2023-2024 Wegner's St Martins InnRenewal

Operator Maren Wendt
2023-2024 Honey Butter CafeRenewal

Operator Matthew Wisniewski
2023-2024 Country Lanes Bowling CenterRenewal

Operator Alyssa Zacher
2023-2024 Bowery Bar & GnllRenewal

Operator Eric Zoromskis
2023-2024 Swiss Street Pub & GnllRenewal

Day Care DBA KinderCare
2023-2024 KinderCare Education LLC

6350 S 108% St
Theresa Castronovo

Temporary Class "B" Beer VFW Post 10394:
And St. Martin's Labor Day FairTemporary Entertainment
& Amusement Person in Charge: Andrew Hushek

Location: St. Martins Rd. & Church St.
Dates of Event: 9/3/2023 through 9/4/2023

6. Adjournment Time:

Notice 1s given that a mayonty of the Common Council may attend thus meeting to gather information about an agenda 1tem over which they have
dec1s1on-making responsibility Thus may constitute a meeting of the Common Council per State ex rel Badke v Greendale Village Board, even

though the Common Council wll not take formal action at thus meeting

Page 7 of7



414-425-7500
License Committee
Agenda Minutes*

Franklin City Hall Health Wing
9229 W. Loomis Rd

Franklin, WI
May 16, 2023 - 4:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order & Roll Call - Alderwoman Eichmann, I Time: 4:01 p.m.Alderwoman Day & Alderman Craig Present
2. Citizen Comment

Approval of Minutes for Special License Committee Meeting of May 1, 2023 -
3. Alderwoman Day moved & Alderwoman Eichmann seconded. All voted Aye; motion

carried.
Approval of Minutes for Regular License Committee Meeting of May 2, 2023 -

4. Alderwoman Day moved & Alderwoman Eichmann seconded. All voted Aye; motion
carried.

5. License Applications Reviewed I Recommendations
Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Extraordinary Race Day Events - Elf Run/Winter Run series
Entertainment & Person in Charge: Max NollSpecial Event

Location: Whitnall Park to South of West College Ave v4:05 p.m.
Date: 11/19/2023

Extraordinary Rock Sports Complex - The Hill Has Eyes
Entertainment & Person in Charge: Paul CimochSpecial Event
4:10 p.m. Location: 7005 S. Ballpark Dr. v

Dates of Event: Fridays & Saturdays: 9/29 through
10/28/2023

Operator Melissa Soares
2023-2024 Iron Mike'sNew v
Operator Kalllie Berg
2023-2024 Polish Center of WisconsinNew v
Operator Ashley Dyer

Incorrect name was on folder. Will be2023-2024 Kwik Trip#287New processed with correct name at next
License Committee Meeting.

Operator Sandra Albert
2023-2024 Hideaway Pub & EateryRenewal V

Operator Thomas Balistreri
2023-2024 Polish Center of WisconsinRenewal v
Operator Sarah Berg
2023-2024 Polish Center of WisconsinRenewal V



License Committee Agenda
Health Wing
May 16, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Operator Joseph Cauley v
2023-2024 Rawson PubRenewal

Operator Eric Cottman v
2023-2024 Walgreens #05459Renewal

Operator Samuel Danowski v
2023-2024 Kw1k Trip#287Renewal

Operator John Fenelon /
2023-2024 Kwk Trip#287Renewal

Operator Jody Haase /
2023-2024 7-ElevenRenewal

Operator Lisa Hansen v
2023-2024 7-ElevenRenewal

Operator Sierra Helgeland /
2023-2024 Walgreens #05884Renewal

Operator Jessica Hendren v
2023-2024 Romey's PlaceRenewal

Operator Kimberly Hill V
2023-2024 Country Lanes Bowling CenterRenewal

Operator Andrew Hushek /
2023-2024 Polish Center of WisconsinRenewal

Operator Marie Idzikowski v
2023-2024 Polish Center of WisconsinRenewal

Operator Amber Ishaque v
2023-2024 Hideaway Pub & EateryRenewal

Page 2 of9



License Committee Agenda
Health Wing
May 16, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Operator John Janiszewski /
2023-2024 Pohsh Center of WisconsinRenewal

Operator Adamlubeck /
2023-2024 Bowery Bar & GrillRenewal

Operator Nathaniel Kaluzny /
2023-2024 Walgreens #05459Renewal

Operator Kim Kuklinski /
2023-2024 Kw1k Trip #287Renewal

Operator Abi Masloroff v
2023-2024 Walgreens #15020Renewal

Operator Justin Monnie /
2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6431Renewal

Operator Sarah Nickolaus v
2023-2024 Walgreens #05884Renewal

Operator Martha Norman /
2023-2024 Polish Center of WisconsinRenewal

Operator Michael Norman v
2023-2024 Polish Center of WisconsinRenewal

Operator Amy Ottaviani v
2023-2024 Insh Cottage Upon Correction ofRenewal

Application

Operator Kelly Ottoson v
2023-2024 Insh CottageRenewal

Operator Victoria Pitts v
2023-2024 Michaelangelo's PizzaRenewal

Page 3 0f9



License Committee Agenda
Health Wing
May 16, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Operator Laura Rogers
2023-2024 Kwk Trip #287 VRenewal

Operator Bobette Sakiewicz
2023-2024 Walgreens #05884 VRenewal

Operator Alexander Sawyer-Young /
2023-2024 CVS Pharmacy #5390 Upon Correction ofRenewal

Application

Operator Nicole Stankowski v2023-2024 Refer toRenewal
City

Bowery Bar & Grill Attorney
Operator Katiana Valle /
2023-2024 Walgreens #05459Renewal

Operator Denise Widenski /
2023-2024 Kwk Trip #287Renewal

Operator Remy Ziolkowski v
2023-2024 The Rock Sports ComplexRenewal

Day Care DBA Ingenious, Inc. V
2023-2024 Ingenious, Inc.

Banmeet Dadwal
7260 S 76 st

Day Care DBA Kids Connection of Rawson v
2023-2024 Cadence Education, LLC

Katelyn Rekowski
3130 W Rawson Ave

Class A Combination DBA 7-Eleven /
2023-2024 Dairyland Retail Group LLC

Elizabeth Evans, Agent
7610 W Rawson Ave

Class A Combination DBA Andy's On Ryan Rd /
2023-2024 Ryan Fuel LLC

Kavita Khullar, Agent
5120 W Ryan Rd

Class A Combination DBA CVS Pharmacy #5390 /
2023-2024 Wisconsin CVS Pharmacy LLC

Nicole Baker, Agent
5220 W Rawson Ave

Page 4 of9



License Committee Agenda
Health Wing
May 16, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Class A Combination DBA Discount Cigarettes & Liquor /
2023-2024 Andyone Inc

Sunny Patel, Agent
6507A S 27th St

Class A Combination DBA Franklin Liquor Store /
2023-2024 New Liquor & Food Inc

Gureet Singh, Agent
8305 S 27th St

Class A Combination DBA Kwik Trp #287 v
2023-2024 KwikTrip Inc

Jill Le Claire, Agent
5040 W Rawson Ave

Class A Combination DBA Kw1k Tnp #857 /
2023-2024 KwikTrip Inc

Michael Roberts, Agent
10750 W Speedway Dr

Class A Combination DBA Mann Liquor & Indian Grocery /
2023-2024 Nerankar LLC

Vinder Kumar, Agent
7158 S 76th St

Class A Combination DBA Midtown Gas & Liquor /
2023-2024 Jujhar LLC

Hard1p Bhatti, Agent
11123 W Forest Home Ave

Class A Combination DBA Pick 'n Save #6360 v
2023-2024 Ultra Mart Foods LLC

Ricky Kloth, Agent
7201 S 76th St

Class A Combination DBA Pick 'n Save #6431 v
2023-2024 Mega Marts LLC

Mark Waraksa, Agent
7780 S Lovers Lane Rd

Class A Combination DBA Sam's Club #8167 v
2023-2024 Sam's East Inc

Tiffany Jones, Agent
6705 S 27th St

Class A Combination DBA Send1k's Food Market /2023-2024 Sendik's Franklin LLC
Theodore Balistreri, Agent
5200 W Rawson Ave

Class A Combination DBA Target Store T-2388 /2023-2024 Target Corporation Upon Correction of
Jarro Barron, Agent Application
7800 S Lovers Lane Rd

Class A Combination DBA Walgreens #05459
2023-2024 Walgreen Co

Austin Korth, Agent /
9909 W Loomis Rd

Page 5 of9



License Committee Agenda
Health Wing
May 16, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Class A Combination DBA Walgreens #05884
2023-2024 Walgreen Co /Bnan Hilber, Agent

9527 S 27th St
Class A Combination DBA Walgreens #15020
2023-2024 Walgreen Co /Elaine Blumreiter, Agent

7130 S 76th St
Class A Combination DBA Walmart #1551
2023-2024 Wal-Mart Stores East LP vHeather Burns, Agent

6701 S 27th St

Alderman Craig moved and Alderwoman
Eichmann seconded to adjourn this meeting at
6:06 p.m. Motion Carried

The following operator licenses were adjourned
to the 05/30/2023 Special License Committee
Meeting

Class B Beer DBA Crossroads II PIzza & Subs
2023-2024 M Squared Inc

Michael Falk, Agent
11357 W St Martins Rd

Class B Beer DBA Marcus Showtime Cinema
2023-2024 Marcus Cinemas ofWisconsin LLC

David Metz, Agent
8910 s 102 st

Class B Beer DBA India Palace
ClassCWine Dhiman LLC2023-2024

Deepak Dhiman, Agent
7107 S 76th St

Class B Beer DBA Lovers Lane Sush & Seafood Buffet
ClassCWine Lover Lane Buffet Inc2023-2024

Jangduan Jang, Agent
6514 S Lovers Lane Rd

Class B Beer DBA Sweet Basil
ClassCWine Sweet Basil MKE LLC2023-2024

Kenneth Sithy, Agent
6509 S 27th St

Class B Combination DBA The Bowery Bar & Gnll
2023-2024 The Bowery LLC

Roger Hem, Agent
3023 W Ryan Rd

Class B Combination DBA Casa Di Giorgio
2023-2024 RLGIDI, Inc

Rex Idrzi, Agent
3137 W Rawson Ave

Page 6 of9



License Committee Agenda
Health Wing
May 16, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Class B Combination DBA Chill's Bar & Grll
2023-2024 Brinker Restaurant Corporation

Alexandra Mather, Agent
6439 S 27% st

Class B Combination, DBA Country Lanes Bowling Center
Entertainment & Country Lanes Bowling LLCAmusement, Bowling
2023-2024 Kevin Merer, Agent

11231 W Forest Home Ave
Reserve Class B DBA Croatian Park
Combination, Federation of Croatian Societies IncEntertainment &

Josip Veber, AgentAmusement
2023-2024 9100 S 76 st
Class B Combination DBA Green Tea Garden
2023-2024 M&W Lueng LLC

May Lueng, Agent
7236 S 76 st

Reserve Class B DBA Hampton Inn & Suites M1lwaukee/Frankhn
Combination FF&E LLC2023-2024

Jefferson Cahmhm, Agent
6901 S 76% St

Class B Combination DBA The Hideaway Pub & Eatery
2023-2024 Franklin Food & Beverage LLC

Frank Orcholsk1, Agent
9643 $ 76 St

Class B Combination DBA Honey Butter Cafe
2023-2024 Pantheon ofWisconsin, Inc

Debbie Koutromanus, Agent
7221 S 76% St

Class B Combination DBA Irish Cottage
Entertainment & Irish Cottage of Franklin LLCAmusement
2023-2024 Jenny Jennings, Agent

11433 W Ryan Rd
Class B Combination DBA Iron Mike's
Entertainment & Jax on 27 LLCAmusement

Wilham Rushman, Agent2023-2024
6357 $ 27 st

Class B Combination DBA Landmark
Entertainment & The Landmark of Franklin LLCAmusement

Lone Beth Knaack-Helm, Agent2023-2024
11401 W Swiss St

Class B Combination DBA Little Cancun Restaurant
Entertainment & Little Cancun LLCAmusement

Veronica Cervera, Agent2023-2024
7273A S 27 St

Reserve Class B DBA Luxe/Dog Haus/The Bricks
Combination, BPC Golf Entertainment LLCEntertainment &

Thomas Johns, AgentAmusement
2023-2024 7065 S Ballpark Dr

Page 7 of9



License Committee Agenda
Health Wing
May 16, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Class B Combination DBA Michaelangelo's Pizza
2023-2024 Robley Tech, Inc

Dennis Rau, Agent
8330 W Puetz Rd

Reserve Class B DBA Milwaukee Burger Co.
Combination Hudson Burger, LLC2023-2024

Jessica Cullen, Agent
6421 S 27 St

Class B Combination DBA Mimosa
2023-2024 Enthusiast Approved LLC

Apostolos Evrenadus, Agent
9405 S 27 St

Class B Combination DBA Mulligan's Irish Pub & Gnll
Entertainment & BSTLLCAmusement

Brian Francis, Agent2023-2024
8933 S 27% St

Class B Combination DBA On The Border
Entertainment & H, B & H, LLCAmusement
2023-2024 Gerald Hay, Agent

10741 S 27% St
Class B Combination DBA Pomnt After Pub & Grille
Entertainment & Point After, LLCAmusement

Darryl Malek, Agent2023-2024
7101 S 76 St

Class B Combination DBA Polish Center of Wisconsin
Entertainment & Polish Heritage Alliance IncAmusement

Jeffrey Kuderski, Agent2023-2024
6941 S 68" St

Class B Combination DBA Polonia Sport Club
Entertainment & Polonia Sport Club IncAmusement

Irene Hawkinson, Agent2023-2024
10200 W Loomis Rd

Class B Combination DBA Rawson Pub
Entertainment & Rawson Pub, IncAmusement

Steven Schweitzer, Agent2023-2024
5621 W Rawson Ave

Reserve Class B DBA Rock Snow Park
Combination, Rock Snow Park, LLCEntertainment &

Michael Schmitz, AgentAmusement
2023-2024 7011 S Ballpark Dr
Class B Combination, DBA Rock Sports Complex
Entertainment & The Rock Sports Complex, LLCAmusement, Drive-In

Thomas Johns, AgentMovie Theater
2023-2024 7005 S Ballpark Drive
Class B Combination DBA Romey's Place
2023-2024 Romey's Place LLC

Nathan Fabry, Agent
7508 S North Cape Rd

Page 8 of9



License Committee Agenda
Health Wing
May 16, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Class B Combination, DBA Root River Center
Entertainment & Root Group LLCAmusement, Bowling
2023-2024 David Church, Agent

7220 W Rawson Ave
Reserve Class B DBA Staybridge Suites Milwaukee Airport South
Combination, Dadaswami Hospitality LLCEntertainment &
Amusement Vicki Jesson, Agent
2023-2024 9575 S 27 St
Class B Combination DBA Swiss Street Pub & Grill
Entertainment & R&C PUB &GRUB LLCAmusement
2023-2024 Chrystal Rausch, Agent

11430 W SWISS Street
Class B Combination DBA Toscana Restaurant
2023-2024 Kriton & Ermira LLC

Ermira Laza), Agent
8405 S 27 St

Class B Combination, DBA Tuckaway Country Club
Country Club, Tuckaway Country ClubEntertainment &
Amusement Joel Voisin, Agent
2023-2024 6901 W Drexel Ave
Class B Combination DBA Wegner's St Martins Inn
2023-2024 St Martins Inn, LLC

Dennis Wegner, Agent
11318 W St Martins Rd

6. Adjournment Time:

Not1ce 1s given that a mayorty of the Common Council may attend thus meeting to gather mformaton about an agenda 1tem over which they have
dec1s1on-makmng responsibility Thus may constitute a meeting of the Common Councl per State ex rel Badke v Greendale Village Board, even

though the Common Council wll not take formal acton at thus meeting

Page 9 of9



fi=ranklin
WISCONSIN
414-425-7500

Special License Committee
Agenda

Franklin City Hall Hearing Room
9229 W. Loomis Rd

Franklin, WI
May 30, 2023 - 5:30 p.m.

1. Call to Order & Roll Call - I Time: 5:3,
2. Citizen Comment

3. License Applications Reviewed I Recommendations
Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Amusement Device Games Are Us Inc /Operator W144 S6515 College Ct2023-2024
Muskego, WI 53150
Steven Murphy

Day Care DBA The Learning Experience ~:>(\or•2023-2024 Sundance Kids of Franklin LLC
." ,6> /9651 W Drexel Ave

() ~ ~{l \

Laura Bitzer
Entertainment & DBA Milwaukee Sports Complex \e' /Amusement Milwaukee County Parks , /:,·2023-2024

6000 W Ryan Rd €, •
Richard Becker

Class B Beer DBA Crossroads II Pizza & Subs
2023-2024 M Squared Inc /Michael Falk, Agent

11357 W St Martins Rd
Class B Beer DBA Marcus Showtime Cinema
2023-2024 Marcus Cinemas of Wisconsin LLC ✓David Metz, Agent

8910 S 102 St
Class B Beer DBA India Palace
Class CWine Dhiman LLC /2023-2024

Deepak Dhiman, Agent
7107 S 76th St

Class B Beer DBA Lovers Lane Sushi & Seafood Buffet /Class CWine Lover Lane Buffet Inc2023-2024
Jiangduan Jiang, Agent
6514 S Lovers Lane Rd

Class B Beer DBA Sweet Basil /Class CWine Sweet Basil MKE LLC q
2023-2024

Kenneth Sithy, Agent \R
6509 S 27th St

Class B Combination DBA The Bowery Bar & Grill

/2023-2024 The Bowery LLC
Roger Hein, Agent
3023 W Ryan Rd



special License ommittee Agenda
Hearing Room
May 30,2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Class B Combination OBA casa Di Giorgio «e'

/2023-2024 RLGIDI, Inc Rex Idrizi, Agent
3137 W Rawson Ave

aass 8 Combination OBA Chili's Bar & Grill
2023-2024 Brinker Restaurant Corporation ✓Alexandre Mather, Agent - Mhols [pd

6439 S 27'h St
Class B Combination, OBA Country Lanes Bowling CenterEntertainment & Country Lanes Bowling LLC /Amusement, Bowling

Kevin Meier, Agent2023-2024
11231 W Forest Horne Ave

Reserve Class B OBA Croatian Park

\../
Combination, Federation ofCroatian Societies IncEntertainment &

Josip Veber, AgentAmusement
2023-2024 9100 $ 76% St
Class 8 Combination DBA Green Tea Garden

/2023-2024 M&W Lueng LLC
May Lueng, Agent
7236 $ 76 St

Reserve Class B DBA Hampton Inn & Suites Milwaukee/Franklin /combination FF&E LLC2023-2024
Jefferson Calimlim, Agent
6901 S 76% St

Class 8 Combination OBA The Hideaway Pub & Eatery /2023-2024 Franklin Food & Beverage LLC
Frank Orcholski, Agent
9643 S 76% St

aass a Combination DBA Honey Butter Cafe

/2023-2024 Pantheon ofWisconsin, Inc
Debbie Koutromanus, Agent
7221 $ 76% St

Class a Combination OBA Irish CottageEntertainment & Irish Cottage of Franklin LLC /Amusement
Jenny Jennings, Agent2023-2024
11433 W Ryan Rd

Class 8 Combination OBA Iron Mike's

4 ,/Entertainment & lax on 27U' LLCAmusement
2023-2024 William Rushman, Agent )a-f6357 $ 27% st
Class a Combination OBA LandmarkEntertainment& The Landmark of Franklin LLC /Amusement

Lorie Beth Knaack-Helm, Agent2023-2024
11401 W Swiss St

Class Combination DBA Luttle Cancun Restaurant 3ow0°Entertainment & Little canunuc Ne /Amusement
2023•2024 Veronica Cervera, Agent o

7273A S 27th St

Page 2 of8



Special License (Committee Agenda
Hearing Room
May 30, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Reserve Class B DBA Luxe/Dog Haus/The Bricks
Combination, BPC Golf Entertainment LLC /Entertainment &

Thomas Johns, AgentAmusement
2023-2024 7065 S Ballpark Dr
Class B Combination DBA Michaelangelo's Pizza
2023-2024 Robley Tech, Inc /Dennis Rau, Agent

8330 W Puetz Rd
Reserve Class B DBA Milwaukee Burger Co.
Combination Hudson Burger, LLC /2023-2024

Jessica Cullen, Agent
6421 S 27 St

Class B Combination DBA Mimosa ✓2023-2024 Enthusiast Approved LLC
Apostolos Evreniadis, Agent
9405 S 27 St

Class B Combination DBA Mulligan's Irish Pub & Grill

\/Entertainment & B ST LLCAmusement
2023-2024 Brian Francis, Agent

8933 $ 27 St
Class B Combination DBA On The Border
Entertainment & H, B & H, LLC •Amusement
2023-2024 Gerald Hay, Agent

10741 S 27St
Class B Combination DBA Point After Pub & Grille /Entertainment & Point After, LLCAmusement
2023-2024 Darryl Malek, Agent

7101 S 76 St
Class B Combination DBA Polish Center of Wisconsin
Entertainment & Polish Heritage Alliance Inc /Amusement
2023-2024 Jeffrey Kuderski, Agent

6941 S 68 St
Class B Combination DBA Polonia Sport Club
Entertainment & Polonia Sport Club Inc /Amusement
2023-2024 Irene Hawkinson, Agent

10200 W Loomis Rd
Class B Combination DBA Rawson Pub
Entertainment & Rawson Pub, Inc ,/Amusement
2023-2024 Steven Schweitzer, Agent

5621 W Rawson Ave
Reserve Class B DBA Rock Snow Park /Combination, Rock Snow Park, LLCEntertainment &
Amusement Michael Schmitz, Agent
2023-2024 7011 S Ballpark Dr
Class B Combination, DBA Rock Sports Complex

/Entertainment & The Rock Sports Complex, LLCAmusement, Drive-In
Movie Theater Thomas Johns, Agent
2023-2024 7005 S Ballpark Drive

Page 3 of8



3pecil License committee Agenda
Hearing Room
May JO, 2023

Type/Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Class B Combination DBA Romey's Place

\/2023-2024 Romey's Place LLC
Nathan Fabry, Agent
7508 S North Caoe Rd

Class B Combination, DBA Root River Center /Entertainment & Root Group LLCAmusement, Bowling
David Church, Agent2023-2024
7220 W Rawson Ave

Reserve Class B DBA Staybrldge Suites Milwaukee Airport South

✓Combination, Dadaswami Hospitality LLCEntertainment &
Vicki Jesson, AgentAmusement

2023-2024 9575 $ 27% St 1

Class B Combination DBA Swiss Street Pub & Grill ✓Entertainment & R&C PU & GRUB LLCAmusement
Chrystal Rausch, Agent2023-2024
11430 W Swiss Street

tClass B Combination DBA Toscana Restaurant e$» ✓2023-2024 Kriton & Ermira LLC
Ermira Lazaj, Agent
8405 S 27 St

Class B Combination, DBA Tuckaway Country Club
Country Club, Tuckaway country Club ✓Entertainment &

Joel Voisin, AgentAmusement
2023-2024 6901 W Drexel Ave

/Class B Combination DBA Wegner's St Martins Inn
2023-2024 St Martins Inn, LLC

Dennis Wegner, Agent
11318 W St Martins Rd

Operator Brianna Baltutis

~
2023-2024 Hampton Inn & SuitesNew

Operator Anayell Benitez ugale bkqood ched2023-2024 Hampton Inn & Suites
~New

Operator Xenia Brown
udlt bk4rood clad2023-2024 Hampton Inn & Suites

~New .
Operator Maricel Delgado Fuentes I2023-2024 Hampton Inn & SuitesNew

Operator Barbara Gudgeon

/2023-2024 Kwik Trip #287New

Page 4 of8



peeial License committee Agenda
Hearing Room
May 10, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Operator Kacie Haglund

/2023-2024 The Rock Sports ComplexNew

Operator Jacquelyn Huettl

✓2023-2024 Root RNver CenterNew

Operator Holly Desjardin
2022-2023 The Rock Sports Complex /New

Operator Holly Desjardin

✓2023-2024 The Rock Sports ComplexRenewal

Operator Marina Gutierrez ✓2022-2023 The Rock Sports ComplexNew

Operator Marina Gutierrez /2023-2024 The Rock Sports ComplexRenewal

Operator Kayla Jedrzejewski
2022-2023 The Rock Sports Complex

✓New

Operator Kayla Jedrzejewski
2023-2024 The Rock Sports Complex ✓Renewal

Operator Arturo Juarez Jr
2022-2023 Hampton Inn & Suites

✓New

Operator Arturo Juarez Jr
/2023-2024 Hampton Inn & SuitesRenewal

Operator Rosa Tapia Hernandez

✓2022-2023 7-ElevenNew

/Operator Rosa Tapia Hernandez
2023-2024 7-ElevenRenewal

Page 5 of8



special License Committee Agenda
Hearing Room
\lay Jtl, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny

Operator Cathy Anderson

/2023-2024 Tuckaway Country ClubRenewal

Operator Genine Behning •2023-2024 Marcus Showtime CinemaRenewal

Operator Virginia Bennett ✓2023-2024 Kwik Tnp #287Renewal

Operator Deanna Bucher

/2023-2024 Swiss Street Pub & GrillRenewal

Operator Judith Burbey
2023-2024 Andy's on Ryan Rd /Renewal

Operator Antonio Chapa /2023-2024 P1ck'n Save #6360Renewal

Operator Dawn Gottschalk /2023-2024 P1ck'n Save #6360Renewal

Operator Gavin Ingebrigtson •2023-2024 Marcus Showtmme CinemaRenewal

/Operator Brandie Jaskie
2023-2024 Iron Mike'sRenewal

/Operator Elizabeth Karampelas
2023-2024 Honey Butter CafeRenewal

Operator Paramjeet Kaur

/2023-2024 Franklin Liquor StoreRenewal

Operator Danielle Knox /2023-2024 Romey's PlaceRenewal

Page 6 of8



Special License committee Agenda
Hearing Room
May 20, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Operator Thomas Manske

/2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6360Renewal

Operator Ericka Meeks

/2023-2024 Romey's PlaceRenewal

Operator Janet Miller /2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6360Renewal

Operator Micah Modic

/2023-2024 Pick'n Save #6360Renewal

Operator Ann Moehlenpah /2023-2024 Walgreens #05884Renewal

Operator Josefina Mora

/2023-2024 Walgreens #05884Renewal

Operator Miranda Peters /2023-2024 Iron Mike'sRenewal

Operator Darren Phouthakhio /2023-2024 Marcus Showtime CinemaRenewal

Operator Toni Ruyle /2023-2024 Swiss Street Pub & GrillRenewal

Operator Ryan Scheffler /2023-2024 Swiss Street Pub & GrillRenewal

Operator Simran Singh /2023-2024 Franklin Liquor StoreRenewal

/Operator Jennifer Stankowski
2023-2024 Irish CottageRenewal

Page 7 of8



special License Committee Agenda
Hearing Room
May JO, 2023

Type/ Time Applicant Information Approve Hold Deny
Operator Michael Swiderski

/2023-2024 Country Lanes Bowhng CenterRenewal

Operator AmritVirk /2023-2024 Franklin Liquor StoreRenewal

Operator Kathleen Wegner /2023-2024 Wegner's St Martins InnRenewal

Operator Julie Wiltzius ✓2023-2024 Irish Cottage ,cl hitsRenewal «Ate
4. Adjournment Time· 7;
*Notice 1s given that a maJonty of the Common Council may attend this meetmg to gather mformauon about an agenda Item over which they have
decrsuon-makmng responstbnlty Thus may constitute a meetmg of the Common Council per State ex rel Badke v Greendale Village Board, even

though the Common Council wrll not take formal actron at thrs meetmg

Page 8 of8


